

MEMORANDUM

January 4, 1971

TO: O/FSI - Mr. Howard E. Sollenberger
FROM: O/FSI/VTC - Ogden Williams
SUBJECT: Proposal to CORDS/Viet-Nam to Pick up VTC Language
Training Costs

Mr. Hickman of A.I.D. checked with Mr. Cagle of AID/Budget as to the propriety of my proposing to CORDS/Viet-Nam that it pick up some \$400,000 of the VTC budget which is allocable to language costs. Mr. Cagle said that Governor Dwinell did not want to have training budget items dispersed into the Supporting Assistance budget. Upon hearing this, I called Fred Fischer in Dwinell's office. He confirmed that I should not suggest to CORDS/Viet-Nam that they pick up this item. Accordingly, I am dropping that issue from my trip agenda.

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:d